OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 11, 1954

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 668
Hobbs, New Mexicc

Re: L. G. Warlick "A" #2-J
Section 19, T21S, R37E
Packer Leakage Test
Gentlemen:
The last packer leakage test upon the above well indicates a de-
crease in pressure in zone #2 during flow test of zone #l and
zone #4.
We request a retest of this well with this recommended procedure.
All parts of the test shall be twenty-four hours long. We recom-
wend that the zones be produced in this order -- Penrose-Skelly,
Drinkard, and Paddoclk -~ witlh Llinebry zone shutin at all times.
Thank you very much for your covperatior. in this matter.
Very truly yours,

OIL CGNSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Zngbrecht
gngineer, District 1

EFE:fd

cc: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor, district I NMOCC



